
From: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
To: Fletcher, Steven G CIV NSWCCD PHIL, PA
Sent: 2/12/2013 3:23:14 PM
Subject: FW: Inquiry on AFF from DoD - Australia
Attachments: Australiadefence.docx

Info.

V/R Mary Hunstad
TWH - Fire Protection Systems
and Material Fire Performance
SEA 05P5
202-781-3632
mary.hunstad@navy.mil

-----Original Message-----

From: Nicholls, William, Mr, OSD-ATL [mailto:William.Nicholls@osd.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 9:44 AM
To: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
Subject: RE: Inquiry on AFF from DoD - Australia

Mary

Tom sent me this draft letter last week which was fine by me. I was going to let you develop something then compare the two, then put both of you in a room and see who came out, but this may work also.

Bill Nicholls
Deputy Director
Environmental, Safety & Occupational Health
(International Environmental Programs)
Office of the Dep Under Secretary of Defense (I&E)
Box 56
4800 Mark Center Drive
Alexandria, VA 22350
Tel (001) 571 372 6900
Fax 571 372 6886
e-mail: William.nicholls@osd.mil (UNCLAS)
William.nicholls@osd.smil.mil (CLAS)

-----Original Message-----

From: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 9:24 AM
To: Nicholls, William, Mr, OSD-ATL
Subject: RE: Inquiry on AFF from DoD - Australia

Bill -

Did Tom Cortina with the foam coalition provide you some info? If so, would you mind passing it to us?

Thanks

Mary

V/R Mary Hunstad
TWH - Fire Protection Systems
and Material Fire Performance
SEA 05P5
202-781-3632
mary.hunstad@navy.mil

-----Original Message-----

From: Nicholls, William, Mr, OSD-ATL [mailto:William.Nicholls@osd.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 7:39 AM

To: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
Subject: RE: Inquiry on AFF from DoD - Australia

Thanks, no problem, appreciate the assist

Bill Nicholls

Deputy Director, Environmental Safety & Occupational Health (International
Environmental Programs) Office of the Deputy Under Secretary of Defense
(I&E)

Box#56

4800 Mark Center Drive

Alexandria, VA 22350-3605

Tel: [Country Code 001] 571 372 6900

FAX 571 372-6886

e-mail: UNCLAS: william.nicholls@osd.mil

CLAS: william.nicholls@osd.smil.mil

-----Original Message-----

From: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 6:53 AM

To: Nicholls, William, Mr, OSD-ATL; Berchtold, Brian D CIV NAVSEA HQ, NAVSEA
05

Subject: RE: Inquiry on AFF from DoD - Australia

Bill - We'll pull together some information for you. It will probably be
next week before we can get back to you though.

Thanks,

Mary

V/R Mary Hunstad

TWH - Fire Protection Systems

and Material Fire Performance

SEA 05P5

202-781-3632

mary.hunstad@navy.mil

-----Original Message-----

From: Nicholls, William, Mr, OSD-ATL [<mailto:william.nicholls@osd.mil>]

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 12:47 PM

To: Berchtold, Brian D CIV NAVSEA HQ, NAVSEA 05

Cc: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05

Subject: RE: Inquiry on AFF from DoD - Australia

Thanks Brian, I appreciate your passing the request along

Bill Nicholls

Deputy Director, Environmental Safety & Occupational Health (International
Environmental Programs) Office of the Deputy Under Secretary of Defense
(I&E)

Box#56

4800 Mark Center Drive

Alexandria, VA 22350-3605

Tel: [Country Code 001] 571 372 6900

FAX 571 372-6886

e-mail: UNCLAS: william.nicholls@osd.mil

CLAS: william.nicholls@osd.smil.mil

-----Original Message-----

From: Berchtold, Brian D CIV NAVSEA HQ, NAVSEA 05

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 8:43 AM

To: Nicholls, William, Mr, OSD-ATL

Cc: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05

Subject: FW: Inquiry on AFF from DoD - Australia

US00005795

Good Morning Bill,

I am no longer the engineering manager for AFFF since taking over the Damage and Fire Recoverability Warrant. I am forwarding your request to Mary Hunstad in my group (cc'd). She is the technical warrant for ship fire protection systems which includes our AFFF.

Hopefully she or someone in her tech pyramid can provide assistance.

Thanks,
Brian

Brian Berchtold
Technical Warrant Holder,
Damage and Fire Recoverability-Ships

SEA 05P5
202-781-5109
brian.berchtold@navy.mil

-----Original Message-----

From: Nicholls, William, Mr, OSD-ATL [mailto:William.Nicholls@osd.mil]
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 14:06
To: Berchtold, Brian D CIV NAVSEA HQ, NAVSEA 05
Subject: FW: Inquiry on AFF from DoD - Australia

One more time - got a bounce back

Gentlemen;

I received the attached inquiry from DoD Australia (at the Assistant Secretary level) and asked Paul Yaroschak for assistance. He, in turn, recommended each of you as the expert on the topic.

I would appreciate anything you might have to offer to our Australian friends. Either send to me or directly to Mr Healy at Michael.healy@defence.gov.au with a copy to me.

Thanks for your assistance

Bill Nicholls

Deputy Director, Environmental Safety & Occupational Health (International Environmental Programs) Office of the Deputy Under Secretary of Defense (I&E)

Box#56

4800 Mark Center Drive

Alexandria, VA 22350-3605

Tel: [Country Code 001] 571 372 6900

FAX 571 372-6886

e-mail: UNCLAS: william.nicholls@osd.mil

CLAS: william.nicholls@osd.smil.mil